# **Maritza Perez**

438 E Warnimont Avenue Apt. 3 - Milwaukee, WI 53207 - perezme2.mp@gmail.com - 414.708.9587

#### CAREER SUMMARY

Sincere, compassionate, and dedicated NICU RN, with a passion for children. Over ten years of experience in the healthcare industry working with diverse populations. Working towards a BSN. Certified in CPR, First Aid, and BLS by the American Heart Association. Conversationally fluent in Spanish.

#### STUDENT NURSE EXPERIENCE

**Transplant Unit Nursing Internship** - Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center March-April 2017

 Provided a safe and therapeutic environment for patients along with providing medical treatments related to pre-transplantation and posttransplantation.

Med/Surg II Nursing – Aurora St. Luke's Medical Center January-February 2017
Psychiatric Nursing – Rogers Memorial Hospital September-December 2016
Labor & Delivery/Pediatrics – Saint Francis Hospital September-December 2016
Med/Surg I Nursing -Columbia St. Mary's Hospital May-August 2016
Fundamentals of Nursing Maple Ridge Health & Rehab Center September-December 2015

- Complete Head-to-Toe Assessments and document patient vital signs/histories/abnormal findings
- Properly complete dressing changes and wound care; Prevent pressure sores
- Administer oral, intravenous, topical medications and injections/immunizations
- Complete postpartum/newborn, and pediatric assessments
- Monitor inpatient/outpatient, blood glucose levels, and placement of tubes
- Accurately complete computerized charting and post-operative care

#### **EDUCATION**

Bryant & Stratton College, Wauwatosa, WI Graduation Date: May 5, 2017 **Associate Degree in Nursing (ADN)** \*Member of Student Nurses' Association

Grand Canyon University, Phoenix, Arizona- Online Date: February 2019

Anticipated Graduation

**Bachelors of Science in Nursing (BSN)** 

#### **WORK EXPERIENCE**

## **Registered Nurse**

Aurora Women's Pavilion NICU West Allis, WI November 2017- December 2018

- Responsible for the direct patient care of complex patients in the Neonatal Intensive Care Unit
- Attended high risk deliveries
- Perform admissions, discharge, and transfer of patients

Sisters of Saint Francis of Assisi Long-term Care Saint Francis, WI September 2017- Present

- Perform assigned nursing procedures for the comfort and well-being of the sister residents.
- Assume responsibility for the coordination and implementation of all activities relevant to the health of the sister residents.
- Administer medications and treatments.

# **Certified Nursing Assistant**

Sisters of Saint Francis of Assisi Saint Francis, WI May 2015 – September 2017

Franciscan Villa South Milwaukee, WI April 2009 - August 2016

- Assist patients with activities of daily living and perform housekeeping duties
- Assist with ambulating and transporting patients
- Ensure comfortable and safe living conditions, rooms remain tidy, and concerns are addressed

## **VOLUNTEER EXPERIENCE**

Faith Builders Community Team

- Made and distributed sandwiches to individuals suffering from homelessness.